Ofcom

Reference: 01979741

Information Requests
information.requests@ofcom.org.uk

30 April 2025

Dear Ella Carroll,

Freedom of Information request: Right to know request

Thank you for your follow-up request for information about MBNL radio equipment on certain sites,
for which you have now provided latitude and longitude coordinates.

We received this request on 1 April 2025 and we have considered your request under the Freedom
of Information Act 2000 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

Your request

We note your previous FOI/EIR request here: AP Wireless and MBNL equipment.

This current request asks us whether MBNL has equipment listed at any of the following sites based
on the latitude and longitude coordinates you have provided:

e Crownland Hall Farm, Crownland Road, Walsham Le Willows, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk,
IP31 3BU, 52.293298, 0.946080

e Chase Farm, Bramshott Chase, Hindhead, Surrey, Hampshire, GU26 6DG, 51.099818319,
-0.752681282

¢ Mumsford Farm, Mumsford Lane, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire, SL9 8TQ, 51.595743,
-0.585922

e Manor Farm, Bathpool, Taunton, Somerset, TA2 8DA, 51.034224, -3.044859

e Model Farm, Langleybury Lane, Kings Langley, Hertfordshire, WD4 8RL, 51.690764, -
0.447725

e Bradley Wood Estate Farm, Newbury Road, Whitchurch, Hampshire, RG28 7PW,
51.262274, -1.339004

e Saddleworth Golf Club, Mountain Ash, Ladcastle Road, Uppermill, Oldham, Greater
Manchester, OL3 6LT, 53.551236, -2.010570

e  Kingsthorpe Golf Club, End of First Fairway, Kingsthorpe Golf Club, Kingsley Road, West
Northamptonshire, NN2 7BU, 52.258057, -0.886464

e  Edgemead Close, Unit 2 Edgemead Close, We Sell Tyres, Northampton, West
Northamptonshire, NN3 8RG, 52.279366, -0.839426

e Greenmount Golf Club, Greenhalgh Fold, Bury, Greater Manchester, BL8 4LH, 53.625509,
-2.343841

e  Rotherwas, WBS Rotherwas 211893, Wyvern Business Systems, Netherwood, Road,
Hereford, Herefordshire, HR2 6JJ, 52.038080, -2.688658
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Our response

We have checked again, using the specific coordinates and can confirm that the information we
previously provided based on addresses (including postcodes) is correct.

If you have any further queries, then please send them to information.requests@ofcom.org.uk —
qguoting the reference number above in any future communications.

Yours sincerely,

Information Requests

Request an internal review

If you are unhappy with the response you have received to your request for information, or think that your request was refused without a
reason valid under the law, you may ask for an internal review. If you do, it will be subject to an independent review within Ofcom. We will
either uphold the original decision, or reverse or modify it.

If you would like to ask us to carry out an internal review, you should get in touch within two months of the date of this letter. There is no
statutory deadline for us to complete our internal review, and the time it takes will depend on the complexity of the request. But we will
try to complete the review within 20 working days (or no more than 40 working days in exceptional cases) and keep you informed of our
progress.

Please email the Information Requests team (information.requests@ofcom.org.uk) to request an internal review.

Taking it further
If you are unhappy with the outcome of our internal review, then you have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner’s
Office.
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